MEETING OF THE

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Wednesday, June 12, 2013

8:30 a.m. Meeting
Room 601, City Hall

AGENDA

1. Call to order

2. Approval of meeting minutes of May 8, 2013 (8:30)..c..ccocevieiiiciiiiiieieeeceeeies Motion Harris
(enclosure)

3. DDA financial reports for the period ending May 31, 2013 (8:33)..ccccvvvvvvcrvrinnne Motion Wallace
(enclosure)

4. Authorize Purchase for Outdoor Movie Screen Equipment (8:38)........ccvvvvnnen. Motion Kelly
(enclosure)

5. Authorize Local Share for Jefferson Street Reconstruction (8:45) ........ccccvveciecne Motion Larson
(enclosure)

6. Authorize Award of Contract for Bicycle Parking Facilities (8:50) .....cccocvnirinnns Motion Pratt
(enclosure)

7. Approve Amendments to Agreement with Parking Services (8:55) ..o Motion Larson
(enclosure)

8. Recommend Proposed FY 14 Budget / FY 14-18 Priority Plan (9:05)...............Motion Larson
(enclosure)

9. Review of Final DGRI Organizational Structure (9:30)............c.ovevvvvcveeeeen difo Item  Larson
(enclosure)

10. Executive Director’s Report (9:35) ......coiiviiint crvvivvvicencceeeseeieeveeneee A1f0 Item - Larson

11. Public Comment (9:40)
12. Board Member Discussion (9:45)
13. Executive Session (9:50)

14. Adjournment

Downtown Grand Rapids -_
Prosperous <% Livable <+ Walkable <+ Inclusive +* Green <* Connected +* Distinctive



UNAPPROVED MINUTES

MEETING OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

May 8, 2013

Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Chair Brian Harris.
Attendance

Present: Kayem Dunn, Dr. Wendy Falb, Jane Gietzen, Brian Harris, Mayor George
Heartwell, Elissa Hillary, Jim Talen, Mary Tuuk, Rick Winn

Absent:

Others Present: Kristopher Larson (Executive Director), Mary Sierawski (DDA
Executive Asst/Office Manager), Jana Wallace (DDA Treasurer), Richard Wendt (DDA
Counsel), Eric Pratt, Tim Kelly, Kim VanDriel (staff), Jim Harger (Mlive Media Group),
David Czurak (GRBJ) Ray Kisor (Colliers), Tom Nemitz, Lynee Wells, Trevor
Bosworth, John Wheeler (Orion Construction), Mark De Clercq, Elijah Brumback
(MiBiz), Wes Steer (OCBA), Kendall Gilbert (Williams & Works), Amy LeFebre
(Hanon McKendry), Joe Elliott, Tom Tooley (Concept Design), John Hanson, and others.

Approval of Minutes of March 13 and April 10, 2013

Motion: Elissa Hillary, supported by Jane Gietzen, moved approval of the minutes of the
April 10, 2013 DDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

DDA Preliminary Financial Reports for the Period Ending March 31, 2013

Ms. Wallace provided preliminary financial statements for the one month period ending
April 30, 2013, including: Statement A: Balance Sheet; Statement B: Comparison of
FY2013 Year to Date Budget vs Actual Results; Statement C: Statement of Current
Project Expenditures; and Statement D: Schedule of April, 2013 Expenditures. Statement
E: Schedule of March, 2013 Expenditures.

Motion: Jane Gietzen, supported by Kayem Dunn, moved to approve Statement D:
Schedule of April, 2013 Expenditures and Statement E: Schedule of March, 2013

Expenditures as recommended. Motion carried unanimously.

Presentation of Final Arena South Visioning Report

Mr. Larson updated the group on the Arena South Visioning project and shared that the
full report has been completed. The report has been augmented by a number of
recommendations by the consulting team who has included some actionable items by
which the DDA or community partners can possibly choose to implement. Through the
Arena South Visioning Report, the DDA now has a clearer sense of what the



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013

Page 2

community’s goals are and can assist in making the vision into a reality. The Arena
South Steering Committee has approved the final report and the report will also be seen
by the Planning and Parking Commissions. Mr. Larson added that the Visioning Report
is presented to the DDA as an informational item. Mr. Larson deferred any questions to
Mr. Winn who was an Arena South Steering Committee member as well as the
consulting team on this project.

Mayor Heartwell stated that at the last DDA Board meeting he raised the question of the
involvement of the Heartside Neighborhood and after reading the Arena South Visioning
Report is pleased that the interests of this group were well represented and is satisfied
with the end result. Mr. Larson added that DDA staff and he are dedicated to creating
non-traditional opportunities to engage the community and are committed to continue to
reach out to diverse audiences. The DDA is committed to obtain greater involvement by
a wider array of constituencies within the downtown. Mayor Heartwell added that he
would be willing to assist the DDA in this endeavor of continuing to reach out to more
diverse audiences and that he has experience in creating different and effective ways to
accomplish this. Mr. Larson thanked Mayor Heartwell for his contributions.

Mr. Harris shared that he found the report to be very rich in information about Arena
South and is very optimistic about the future of the area. He is especially interested in
how the Arena South area can increase connections between various parts of our
community.

Mr. Larson commended DDA Project Manager Tim Kelly and the consulting team that
diligently worked on the Arena South Visioning Project. He shared that the timeline was
very fast for this project and that the quality of the report is exceptional by planning
standards. Ms. Gietzen said she walked through the area with her family and that her
children are very excited about the future vision of the Arena South area.

Request for Building Reuse Incentive Program for 29 Pearl

Mr. Pratt presented a request for a $10,000 BRIP Grant and a $2,000 commercial signage
grant to assist with the renovation of a vacant storefront at 29 Pearl Street NW (The
Federal Square Building). Mr. Pratt shared illustrations and renderings of the space.
Some improvements and additions that are needed are a new fire suppression system,
creation of barrier-free access, installation of restroom facilities, and facade
improvements. Mr. Harris contributed that in honor of transparency that this would be
Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.’s new home, but that the practical matter is that the
landlord of the space is entitled to seek opportunities for grants from the DDA. Mayor
Heartwell added that downtown has done a great job at maintaining its historical
buildings and that the Federal Square Building is one of the oldest buildings in the
downtown so he is happy to see improvements being made to maintain the space and
thinks this is a good investment.



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013

Page 3

Motion: Mayor Heartwell, supported by Kayem Dunn, moved to approve one (1) Ground
Floor Storefront Grant in the amount of up to $10,000 and one (1) Commercial Signage
Grant in the amount of up to $2,000 to Federal Square Building, LLC. Motion carried
unanimously.

Request Monroe Center Ph.3 & Monument Park Contract Amendment

Mr. DeClercq presented a recommendation for architectural engineering services for
Monument Park improvements. The DDA and Jay Steffen determined a methodology to
expedite the project. Due to the expediting of this project, a non-traditional approach was
necessary which entails using a construction management approach within the arm of the
consulting team. A meeting was conducted with the consulting team to identify this
opportunity and engage a preconstruction team to work through the design process and
expedite construction. The project team has worked with the DDA Environment Action
Group to explore further phasing and cost savings options. At its April 2013 meeting, the
Environment Action Group approved a phasing plan for implementation. Mr. Larson
added that the contract is being amended because of investments that are happening
around Monroe Center such as the Kendall Building renovation. The DDA would like to
demonstrate to the Steering Committee and private partners its commitment to help to
move the park forward in a timely manner. This is a great opportunity to show our
commitment on being able to move quickly on projects as well.

Ms. Dunn asked for clarification of the funds needed for this project. Mr. Larson
responded that the Environment Action Group broke out the phases and in this fiscal year
the group would take $300,000 to move forward with the design out of the existing
budget. What remains on this project will be pushed to next fiscal year which will
require $575,000 in additional funds. Mr. Larson shared that in the June DDA Board
meeting, there will be a line item for FY 14 in regards to this project. The overall DDA
exposure would be approximately $300-400,000, which is on top of what is captured
from the Brownfield TIF. An option could be putting the Brownfield TIF capture
towards Veterans Park next year. New dollars from the Brownfield TIF over the next
few years would be approximately $700-800,000. Ms. Hillary asked for clarification on
the $700-800,000. Mr. Larson explained how the Brownfield TIF works and reiterated
that the monies have to be put towards improvements in Veterans Park. Mr. Talen
contributed that when the engineers reviewed the figures, they would actually able to
realize $300,000 less in costs. Mr. Larson said that he expects that this could happen
through the design development process. Mr. Harris added that this is an important area
of development within the downtown.

Motion: Jim Talen, supported by Jane Gietzen, moved to approve the Monroe Center
Ph.3 & Monument Park Contract Amendment which states that O’Boyle, Cowell, Blalock
and Associate (OCBA) provide design architectural/engineering services in connection
with Monument Park improvements as part of their as-needed architectural services
agreement (o the City. Motion carried unanimously.



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013

Page 4

8.

15

Authorize Local Share for Grand Rapids / Indiana Railroad Bridge

Mr. Larson presented information about the Grand Rapids / Indiana Railroad Bridge and
shared that the DDA Board has to offer consent as the local match on this project. A
routine action is required to mobilize those funds. Essentially, the DDA Board is being
asked to reaffirm the commitment of what was previously agreed upon. The timing of
the construction would begin roughly around June 1% with anticipated completion before
ArtPrize. Due to the timing of this project, the funds will be distributed between two
fiscal years.

Mr. Larson shared that the same scenario is true for the Ionia Streetscape Enhancement
Infrastructure, but that two motions will have to be made.

Mayor Heartwell asked what happens if there is a surplus of money after the project is
completed. Mr. Larson responded that the residual funds would go back into the DDA
funds and that the enhancement grant money would be used first.

Motion: Jane Gietzen, supported by Elissa Hillary, moved to authorize the DDA’s share
of estimated expenditures in the amount of §716,952 for the Grand Rapids / Indiana

Railroad Bridge. Motion carried unanimously.

Authorize Local Share for lonia Streetscape Enhancement Infrastructure

A discussion was had concurrently during the discourse of the Grand Rapids / Indiana
Railroad Bridge agenda item.

Motion: Mayor Heartwell, supported by Kayem Dunn, moved o authorize the DDA’s
share of estimated expenditures in the amount of $325,000 to be included in the DDA
FY14 budget for the lonia Streetscape Enhancement Infrastructure (Downtown Market).
Motion carried unanimously.

Authorize Contract Execution for Bicycle Marketing Program

Mr. Kelly requested authorization for the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
Plenty Creative to create marketing materials for biking in the downtown. This request
stems from a bicycle working group which identified biking as a priority. The task force
determined that a graphic designer could aide in the creation of a marketing program.
The group solicited bids and three proposals were received. Plenty Creative was chosen
to create a logo, map, signage, an ad campaign, and promotional items such as t-shirts
and bumper stickers. The cost of the marketing effort is not to exceed $10,000. The goal
is to educate the community on new bicycle facilities that are being installed in June. Ms.
Hillary asked if the $10,000 includes the promotional items or just the designing of the
marketing materials. Mr. Kelly said the $10,000 covers only the design portion. Ms.
Dunn asked if the materials will be ready by early June. Mr. Kelly responded yes. Ms.
Gietzen asked if the group will be pushing the material electronically. Mr. Kelly



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013

Page 5

11.

responded yes, the marketing material will be housed online on the DDA social media
pages, website, and other places. Mr. Harris asked if the task force would exist beyond
the marketing campaign, or just for this particular project. Mr. Kelly said the group was
formed out of the Action Groups and was tasked with only this project. The idea is that
the initiative could grow and other community partners could keep the momentum going.
Mr. Harris asked if the biking community is part of the listening posts area of the new
DGRI organizational model. Mr. Larson responded yes and that DGRI hopes to have a
relationship with the biking community.

Mr. Larson shared that since the Parking Commission generously opened some of the on
street parking spots for bike corrals and the addition of new bicycle infrastructure,
knowledge sharing of how we promote safe biking and how to appropriately use the bike
infrastructure will be beneficial to the entire community. The bike initiatives ideally do
not live with the DDA long-term and hopefully this will translate into a city wide
endeavor in which the community continues to work together. The DDA is happy to play
a leadership role on this project and is optimistic about the results.

Mr. Talen asked how we might measure the return on investment on all of the new
bicycle infrastructure and added that one way may be to work with the Bicycle Coalition
to monitor usage of the corrals and racks. Mr. Harris encourages that return on
investment is considered and would like to see data on this project in the future. Mr.
Winn asked who is being targeted for the bike marketing materials. Mr. Kelly responded
that local shops, downtown businesses, adjacent neighborhoods, and upcoming events are
all being targeted for distribution of the marketing materials. Ms. Gietzen contributed that
there is a biking event coming up and Mr. Kelly said that the group would be cross
promoting at that event.

Mr. Pratt added that asset maintenance is a key part of this project as well and
encouraging bicyclists to use the bike infrastructure is necessary to maintain other
investments within the downtown. Ms. Dunn asked who is going to pay for the printing
of the materials and Mr. Kelly responded that there are additional funds in FY 14 and that
the waiving of the hooding fees from the Parking Commission will be used for this
purpose as well.

Motion: Kayem Dunn, supported by Jane Gietzen, moved to approve the DDA Executive
Director with authorization to enter info a contract, subject to review by DDA legal
counsel, with Plenty Creative for development of a marketing campaign to promote
bicycling in Downtown. Motion carried unanimously.

Recommendation to Adopt Bidding and Purchasing Policy

Mr. Harris shared that Mr. Larson and he have discussed organizational agility and how
to create faster efficiencies. Mr. Larson created a proposal to allow some freedom of
movement in order to keep projects moving forward. Mr. Larson shared that this
proposal would allow staff to move faster on projects while using transparency and a



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013

Page 6

bidding process. Mr. Larson shared that at times staff finds itself under time pressures
and that under this policy; the Executive Director would be able to execute some of the
smaller contracts that fall within the budgetary line items. Several of the conversations
happen at the Action Group level, and this policy allows the execution of contracts with
the understanding that there would be a process to follow. Dr. Falb asked what the
current purchasing policy is and Mr. Larson responded that there is not a clear purchasing
policy currently. Dr. Falb said it seems more than appropriate that there should be a
bidding and purchasing policy in place. Mr. Winn asked what the difference between
bidding and getting quotes is. Mr. Larson responded that if we release an RFP, we gather
bids from whomever chooses to respond, but when we obtain quotes, we are contacting
vendors directly. Ms. Tuuk asked how this policy relates to other similar organizations.
Mr. Larson replied that DDA legal counsel has assisted him in creating this policy and
that it relates to other similar organizations. Dr. Falb asked if there’s been any
consideration to include Local First in the bidding policy. Mr. Wendt pointed out a
provision that addresses a local preference. Ms. Hillary added that there’s not a
definition of what that means. Ms. Dunn said she read this policy very carefully because
of her history with the DDA and background with non-profits and thinks that this
purchasing policy makes sense. Ms. Gietzen encouraged the group to revisit this policy
sporadically and was surprised there wasn’t something like this in place before. Mayor
Heartwell contributed that the City makes sure to use vendors that have a diverse
workforce and he would be interested in revisiting this policy to see how the limits are
working. Mr. Larson added that it may be beneficial to think about a bidding and
purchasing policy for all of our expenditures, not just the small ones. Ms. Gietzen said
Grand Rapids Public Schools has a purchasing policy that may be helpful to see. Ms.
Tuuk added that overall diversification should be considered. Mr. Talen asked why staff
would bring things to the Board if there wasn’t a purchasing policy in place. Mr. Larson
responded that the Executive Director doesn’t have contract authority and that the
Executive Director needs to get the Board’s permission to initiate any contract. Mr.
Larson added that it’s situations like the Bicycle Marketing Program, which is on a tight
timeline, which presents an opportunity to have this conversation. Mr. Winn asked who
is charged with monitoring this policy. Ms. Dunn said the Board is responsible for
monitoring it by viewing the financial reports. Mr. Larson contributed that he is also
responsible as the DDA Executive Director as well as the DDA Treasurer who would
ensure that staff is following the processes. Mr. Harris said that it is also his
responsibility as DDA Board Chair and that this is the first of many policies that will be
coming in front of the Board due to the creation of Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. Mr.
Harris may create a subcommittee to review this policy on an annual basis. Mr. Wendt
supports the technicality of this policy and said that it’s not unusual to have this sort of
policy in place for organizations like the DDA.

Motion: Kayem Dunn, supported by Jane Gielzen, moved to approve the DDA Bidding
and Purchasing Policy effective May 8, 2013, to be reviewed one-year after date of
adoption. Motion carried unanimously.



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013

Page 7

12

13.

Recommendation for One-Year Option Agreement for Area 1

Mr. Larson shared that we are receiving a tremendous amount of interest in building upon
the DDA owned sites south of the Arena. The Arena South Visioning Project helped to
articulate the vision for that area and how that vision can be accomplished through
development. The DDA listed the parcel known as “Parking Area One” with the
Commercial Alliance of Realtors for thirty days as well as through MLive and announced
it publicly at the April 5, 2013 DDA Board meeting. A response from Arena Place, LLC
was received. Arena Place is a local development team with tremendous amounts of
experience. Ms. Gietzen asked if the development will fit into the Arena South Visioning
Plan. Mr. Larson replied that the DDA owns the land and if the project doesn’t conform
to the Visioning Plan then we do not have to sell it. Mr. Wendt added that the key to
transactions such as this are developer agreements which require very specific
requirements as well as preliminary plans and final plans which all have to be approved.
Mayor Heartwell contributed that the proposed development seemed to be in line with the
Visioning Plan and he is pleased with the proposed development. **Ms. Hillary asked
for more information about the various areas behind the Arena. Mr. Wendt replied that
Area 5 is owned by the City and Areas 1 and 4 are owned by the DDA. A decision was
made to offer Area 5 for proposals and what the City and the DDA agreed to was to
switch the properties in order to enter into an option agreement. The City would be
reimbursed the fair market value of Area 5. The City Commission was aware the DDA
was going to list this property for proposals. The cost of the option is $50,000 and we’ve
increased the option price at the Mayor’s urging and any costs that are incurred are
applied against the $50,000 and anything remaining goes towards the purchase price.

The risk of upfront cost to develop is born by the optionee. Ms. Hillary thanked Mr.
Wendt for the explanation.

Motion: Mayor Heartwell, supported by Jim Talen, moved to approve entering into a
one-year oplion agreement with Arena Place Development, LLC under the terms
specified in the listing and as described in the accompanying resolution and authorize
staff to work with said development team in advancing a formal development agreement
that will return to the DDA Board of Directors for final approval. Motion carried
unanimously.

FY 14 Budget / Priority Plan Preview

Mr. Larson presented the FY 14 Budget / Priority Plan. The budget preview includes
specific priorities from the FY 13 DDA Priority Plan that are carried forward and reflects
emerging priorities from the community including partners, social media interactions,
steering committees, specific task forces, staff, and action group members. The preview
also is reorganized from the three Action Groups to the new DGRI Alliances model.
Some new programs and projects include contributions towards the Downtown Plan,
Arena South Implementation, Bridge St. Streetscape, Downtown Ambassador Program,
Transportation Demand Management Programs, Stakeholder Engagement Programs,



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013

Page 8

14.

Division Avenue Task Force recommendations, Downtown Workforce Programs.
Holiday décor, DGRI Event Production, Diversity / Inclusion Programming, and a State
of Downtown Event.

Ms. Dunn asked if the new programs are consistent with the strategic planning for DGRI.
Mr. Larson responded that yes, the new programs and projects align with all of DGRI’s
goals as well as the Action Group’s goals and the DDA Framework Plan. Mr. Larson
added that there are thirteen new programs and that including various community
partners to contribute towards some of the new programs and projects will be considered.
M. Talen asked if the budget will be presented in a multi-year format and asked where
the State St. and Wealthy St. projects fell into the budget. Larson responded that
infrastructure projects that take multi-years did not fall off the budget, but that they
remain in fiscal years 15 or 16. Some projects revolve around the cycle of the City of
Grand Rapids, but both the State St. and Wealthy St. projects are within the five-year
priority plan.

Mayor Heartwell added that the DDA Board was incredibly wise to hire Mr. Larson and
commended Mr. Larson on bringing energy, innovation, and inclusiveness to the DDA.
Mr. Harris agreed with Mayor Heartwell and thanked Ms. Dunn for her work on finding
Mr. Larson throughout the search for an Executive Director. Mr. Harris also shared that
Ms. Dunn and himself conducted a performance review on Mr. Larson in which he will
update the Board on in the June meeting. Mr. Harris ended by saying that he measured
the FY 14 Budget priorities against the DDA Framework Plan and that these programs
and projects fit well within the plan. Mr. Harris encourages Board members to contact
Mr. Larson to share any additional thoughts or ideas for the FY 14 budget.

Executive Director’s Report

Mr. Larson shared an update with the Board.

e Mr. Larson shared that DDA Project Manager, Tim Kelly, was published in the
IDA (International Downtown Association) newsletter for his article about
‘parklets’. This was an excellent way to showcase the talent the DDA has on staff
to sister communities across the country. Mr. Larson also shared that creating
parklets within the downtown is being explored and some collaborations with
other city departments would be beneficial to discussing the installation and
maintenance of the parklets. These parklets may be a public space or those that
are extensions of restaurants for sidewalk dining. The DDA sponsored Build a
Better Block: State St. is going to have examples of what these parklets may look
like. The Build a Better Block weekend is May 18-19, 2013.

e Mpr. Larson shared that a Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. teaser campaign is being
rolled out in the near future through billboards, ad placements, and other means.



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013

Page 9

15.

The goal is to make the community aware of the upcoming changes and the
creation of DGRI as a place for them to be involved in the building of their
downtown. This effort was a true collaboration of staff between the DDA,
Downtown Alliance, and Office of Special Events, all of which will be housed in
the same office in July 2013. There is also a logo and branding effort being
managed by Kantorwassink and the goal is to have the project completed in
approximately eight weeks.

Mr. Larson shared that the Jeffrey Tumlin lecture was a great success and there
were approximately one hundred people that came out for the event. The DDA
plans to have three to four more of these speaker series events and has been
working with PR counsel at Wondergem to bring in some rock star speakers to
Grand Rapids. The speaker series will allow the community to gain more
knowledge and be able to be part of some higher level conversations about the
downtown.

The Blue Bridge construction will begin sometime around June 1% with
construction to be complete before ArtPrize. The Blue Bridge will be closed
throughout this time to expedite the renovation.

Mr. Larson shared that the DGRI implementation is ongoing and that all operative
partners have approved the organizational model including the Downtown
Improvement District, the Downtown Alliance, and the DDA. The MNTIFA will
be making a decision to be a part of the new organizational structure at the June
TIFA meeting.

The lease for the office space is not signed, but the goal is to be in the new space
in July. The Action Group models are winding down, with the Environment and
Experience Action Groups’ last meetings being conducted in June. All action
group members and all Board members will be reconstituted into the new DGRI
organizational model.

Ms. Gietzen added that it’s been amazing to watch DGRI come to fruition and she
is very excited about all the great work being done.

Public Comment

None.



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes — May 8, 2013
Page 10

16. Board Member Discussion

Mr. Harris thanked Ray Kisor for his involvement in finding Downtown Grand Rapids
Inc. a new home and for his contributions towards the lease development.

17. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 10:04 a.m.



CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS + DOWNTOWN DEVELDF’MENT AUTHORITY

Agenda ltem 3.
June 12,2013
DDA Meeting

DATE: June 6, 2013
TO: Brian Harris
Chairman
FROM: Jana M. Wallace @w
Downtown Developnient Authority Treasurer

SUBJECT: Financial Statements as of May 31, 2013

Attached are the FY2013 financial statements for the eleven months ended May 31, 2013.

The attached statements include:
Statement A: Balance Sheet
Statement B: Comparison of FY2013 Year to Date Budget vs Actual Results
Statement C: Statement of Project Expenditures
Statement D: Schedule of May, 2013 Expenditures

The DDA agreed to rebate a portion of captured revenues to those units who did not
choose to “opt out” of Districts |, J, and K when those districts were added to the DDA’s
capture boundaries beginning w1th 2008. 5% tax increment revenue rebates were remitted
to the Interurban Transit Partnership and the City of Grand Rapids for FY2012 and
FY2013. In addition, a check was issued to Grand Rapids Public Schools in the amount of
$1,492,321.11 as a preliminary FY2013 rebate. The City and ITP rebates are shown as
negative revenues on Statement B.

Otherwise, expenditures continue to trend lower than expected. The Authority has
sufficient cash to meet budgeted expenditures. Please contact me at 616-456-4514 or

iwallace@agrcity.us if you have any questions.

Attachments




STATEMENT A

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Poocled Cash and Investments

Petty Cash

Debt Service Reserve Fund

Accounts Receivable

Loan Receivable - Project Developer

Loan Receivable - Special Assessments

General Fixed Assets

Future Tax Increment Revenues Anticipated
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Parking Revenue Payable
Project Increment Due to Developers
Due to Other Governmental Units
Debt Increment Reimbursement Payable
Deposit - Area 5 Option to Buy
Net Retiree Health Care Obligation '
. Prior Year Property Tax Appeals
Deferred Revenue - Developer Loan
Contract Payable

Bonds Payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Fund Balance / Equity:
Investments in General Fixed Assets
Non-Tax Increment Reserve
Reserve for Authorized Projects
Reserve for Brownfield Series 2012 Bonds
Reserve for Compensated Absences
Reserve for Eligible Obligations
Reserve for Encumbrances
Reserve far Long-Term Lease
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

May 31, 2013
Non-Tax Debt Local Tax
Funds Increment Increment TOTAL
$ 4,019,207 $ 2,936,738 $ 5,306,678 $ 12,262,623
- - 200 200
- 5,395,922 - 5,395,922
9,570 - - 9,570
898,848 - - 898,848
22,104 - - 22,104
- - 90,371,575 90,371,675
- 33,805,476 266,250 34,071,726
$ 4,940,729  § 42,138,136 $ 95,944,703 $ 143,032,568
$ - $ - $ 52,362 $ 52,362
9,175 - - 9,175
- - 47,216 47,216
- 3,318,364 - 3,318,364
- 1,028,308 - 1,028,308
50,000 - - 50,000
- - (6,120) (6,120)
- 326,908 177,013 503,921
898,848 - - 898,848
- - 266,250 266,250
- 33,805,476 - 33,805,476
958,023 38,479,056 536,721 39,973,800
- - 90,371,575 90,371,575
3,387,452 - . 3,387,452
- - 4,805,336 4,805,336
500,144 - - 500,144
- - 17,970 17,970
. 265,000 - 265,000
104,110 - 213,101 317,211
- 3,394,080 - 3,394,080
3,991,706 3,659,080 95,407,982 103,058,768
$ 4,949,729 $ 42,138,136 $ 95,944,703 $ 143,032,568

Note 1: This line is the accumutated amounts of the actuarially determined Annual Required Contributions (ARC) for
pre-65 year old retiree health insurance in excess of the "pay as you go" charges disbursed from the Retiree Health
Insurance Fund plus interest on the unpaid portion of the prior year liability. The trust fund is currently over-funded
which is why the account has a negative balance.

ddasimis-may13.xis jmw 06062013




STATEMENT B

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Comparison of FY2013 Budget vs Actual Results
Year to Date for July 1, 2012 - May 31, 2013

Non-Tax Funds Debt Tax Increment Local Tax Increment

Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual
REVENUES
Property Tax Increment - General $ - % - $7,040245 $70905104 ' $4,120400 $ 4,128,930
Property Tax Increment - Transit Millage - - - - 380,760 380,760
Property Tax Increment - Prior Year Appeals - - (100,000) (288,115) (50,000) (32,425)
Property Tax Increment - Rebates to City / ITP - - - - (129,372) (218,350)
Special Assessments 20,000 1,805 - - 32,000 215,951
Brownfield Authority - Grandville Avenue - - - - 39,518 39,518
Brownfield Authority - Veteran's Park - - - - 100,000 -
Grant - Michigan Dept of Transportation - - B - 250,000 -
Interest on investments - General 38,030 16,206 5,000 13,319 88,634 54,191
Interest on Investments - The Gallery Note 40,448 - - - - -
Downtown Market Reimburse Site Costs [ncurred - - - - 150,000 150,000
Miscellaneous Fees / Reimbursements - 9,570 - - 4,000 60,029
Property Rental - DASH Parking Lots 162,000 160,385 - - - -
Property Rentals - Other 60,498 48,560 - - - -
From / (To) Fund Balance 414,024 - (5,000) - 2,040,884 -
TOTAL REVENUES § 735,000 $ 238,528 $ 7,840,245 $ 7,720,308 $§ 7,026,824 $ 4,778,604
EXPENDITURES
Economy
Cash Financed Projects $ - 8 - $ - $ - $ 1,035,000 $ 986,242
Debt Financed Projects - Principal / Interest - - - - 385,763 307,631
Economy Action Group Sub-Tofal $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2,320,763 $ 1,293,873
Envirenment
Cash Financed Projects $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 3,606,729 $ 733,254
Debt Financed Projecls - Principal / Interest - - 5,474,475 5,467,850 124,332 49,582
Environment Action Group Sub-Total $ - $ - $ 5,474,476  $ 5,467,850 $ 3,631,081 $ 782,836
Experience
Cash Financed Projects $ 734,000 352,345 $ - 3 - $ 275000 $ 76,624
Total Action Group Project Expenditures $ 734,000 $ 352,345 $ 5,474,475  $ 5,467,850 $ 6,226,824 $ 2,153,333
Administration 1,000 924 - - 800,000 502,029
Estimated Capture to he Returned - - 2,365,770 1,492,321 - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 735,000 $ 353,269 $ 7,840,245  $ 6,960,171 $ 7,026,824 $ 2,655,362
EXCESS [ (DEFICIT) $ - $ (116,743) $ - $ 760,137 [3 - $ 2,123,242

Nole 1: Budgeted, negalive IFT revenues will be distributed later in the fiscal year.

ddastmis-may13.xds jmy 060562013




STATEMENT C

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Current Project Expenditures
As of May 31, 2013

Project Budgets EXPENDITURES Available
Project Title % Cost Month Fiscal Year All Years Budget
Areaway Fill Program (ARIP) $ 35000 % % - $ - $ 35000
Building Re-use Incentive Program (BRIP) 600,000 *Z 81 59,850 540,150
Development Project Reimbursements 950,000 L2 51,930 801,824 148,176
Downtown Market Administrative Cosls - 6,604 13,060 14,569 (14,569)
Economic Development / Retail Support 105,000 »2 1,729 53,729 51,271
Economy - Miscellaneous 50,000 "2 5,259 11,039 38,061
Other Framework Plan Priorities 25,000 *? = - 25,000
Retail Merchandising Plan 100,000 ** - 33,800 66,200
Retail Support Program 30,000 2 - 12,840 17,080
Streetscape Improvement Incentive Program 25,000 2 & g 25,000
Sub-Total Economy Support 11.89%  $ 1,920,000 $ 65,613 $ 086,242 §% 14,569 $ 932,249
Accessibility and Mobility Repairs 15,000 "? - = ' 15,000
Bicycle Friendly Improvements 60,000 - - - 60,000
Cherry Street 2 - Commerce to Division 742,000 - 3,083 712,908 29,092
Environment / Infrastructure - Miscellaneous 50,000 2 6,250 21,482 28,518
Fulton St - Division Ave to the Grand River 680,000 - 136,376 624,779 55,221
GR/indiana Railroad Bridge Capital Repairs 900,000 6,791 28,533 8,249 891,751
Grand River Recreation Improvements 650,000 - - 32,435 617,565
Grandville Avenue 3 - Oakes to Wesion 1,050,000 - 4,379 745,006 304,994
lonia Ave 9 - Buckley St to Wealthy St 475,000 - - 356,063 118,937
Jefferson Avenue - Cherry St to Fulton St 395,000 - - - 305,000
Lyon Square Reconstruction 655,000 - 52 90,463 564,537
Monroe Center - Phase 3 350,000 - 92,629 60,919 289,081
Oakes Street 1 - Market to Oltawa 1,700,000 - 181,478 1,397,223 302,777
Public Transit Millage Improvements 2,693,735 18,750 41,580 1,485,358 1,208,377
River Edge - South of Fulton 650,000 - - - 650,000
Riverfront Trails / Whitewater Management 25,000 "2 e - 25,000
Seward Avenue Extension 1,093,000 - 13,289 1,076,078 16,922
Sixth Street Bridge Capital Repairs 480,000 - 192,053 345,931 134,069
Traffic Circulation & Parking Plan 250,000 4,924 18,320 73,362 176,638
Urban Recreation Plan 25,000 "2 - - 26,000
Sub-Total Environment Support  so.10%  $12,938,735 $ 36,715 § 733,254 $ 7,008,774 $ 5,908,479
AntPrize Support 20,000 * - 20,000 =
Bridge Lighting Operations 15,500 "? - - 15,500
Downtown Markeling 100,000 "2 6,000 71,625 28,375
Downtown Marketing 100,000 ** - 65,625 34,375
Experience - Miscellaneous 25,000 "? 5,000 5,000 20,000
Experience - Miscellaneous 51,000 " 3 2,000 44,800 6,200
Project and Fixed Asset Maintenance 75,000 "3 - 12,743 62,257
Public Safety Enhancements Downtown 40,000 ** - 17,039 22,961
Restaurant Week Sponsorship 25,000 *® - 25,000 -
Riverwalk Maintenance 10,000 ** - - 10,000
Riverwalk Wayfinding Sign Syslem 40,915 - - 25,915 15,000
Rosa Parks Circle Skating Operations 42,000 “* - 6,511 35,489
Skywalk Wayfinding Sign Improvements 179,842 - - 19,842 160,000
Snowmelt System Repairs / Investigation 214,140 - - 164,140 50,000
Special Events - Grants 50,000 3 e - 50,000
Special Events - Office of 104,000 "? - 52,000 52,000
Street Trees Maintenance Program 20,000 "2 - - 20,000
Ticketed Events - Police Services 80,000 "3 31,552 67,108 12,892
Wayfinding Sign Maintenance 100,000 "2 9,176 41,518 58,482
Winter Avenue Building Lease 2,500 "? % - 2,500
Sub-Total Experience Support 8.02%  $ 1,294,897 $ 53,728 $ 428969 $ 209,897 $ 656,031

TOTAL 1o000%  $16,163,632 § 156,056 $ 2,148,465 & 7,233,240 $ 7,496,759

Note 1: Current year (FY2013) budget only.
Note 2: Paid from local tax increment.

Note 3: Paid from non-tax funds. ddastmls-may13.xls jmw 05062013




STATEMENT D

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures

May, 2013

Source Vendor Purpose / ProJect Description Amount
Debt U.S. Bank Corporale Trust DDA Series 1994 Bonds - Van Andel Arena Annual Interest payment $ 2,721,031.20
Debt U.S, Bank Corporate Trust DDA Series 1994 Bonds - Van Andel Arena Annual principal payment 998,968.80
Local Huntington Bank-Bridgewater Condos Development Project Reimbursements Winter 2012 reimbursement 23,079.28
Local HP3 LLC / J.W. Marriott Hotel Development Project Reimbursemenis Winter 2012 reimbursement 18,987.45
Local City Treasurer - Parking Services Public Transit Millage Improvemenis DASH North Shuttie - December/January/February 18,750.00
Non Tax City Treasurer - Police Department Tieketed Evanls - Police Services Pedestrian safety - March 2013 16,192.02
Non Tax City Treasurer - Police Depariment Ticketed Events - Police Services Pedestrian safety - February 2013 15,071.70
Local Cily of Grand Rapids Administration Staff services - May 2013 10,611.24
Local Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber  GR/Indiana Railroad Bridge Capital Repairs Design engineering services 12/22/2012-03/15/2013 6,761.06
Local Dicklnsen Wright PLLC Downtown Market Adminisirative Cosls Legal services - Downtown Market March 2013 6,604.80
Non Tax Cily Sign Erectors of Wesl Michigan ~ Wayfinding Sign Maintenance Sign repairs - 06/30/2011-09/30/2012 6,251.00
Local Community Media Center Downtown Marketing “The Rapidian" undenwriting - 06/04/13-06/04/14 6,000.00
Local West Michigan Env Action Council Environment / Infrastruclure - Miscellaneous State St Build-A-Better Block support - May 2013 5,000.00
Local West Michigan Env Action Ceuncil Ecanomy - Miscellaneous State St Build-A-Beller Block support - May 2013 5,000.00
Local West Michigan Env Action Council Experience - Miscellaneous State St Build-A-Better Block support - May 2013 5,000.00
Local 38 Commerce LLC Development Project Relmbursements Winler 2012 relmbursement 3,636.63
Local Wondergem Consulting Adminisiration Public relations ~ 04/1-04/15/2013 3,548.00
Non Tax  Williams & Works Wayfinding Sign Maintenance Sign maintenance - 01/01-03/02 2013 2,925.08
Local Wilbur Smith Assoclales Traffic Circulation & Parking Plan Revision Division - services 01/27/13-02/23/13 2,723.06
Local City Treasurer - Budget Office Administration Support services allocatlon - May 2013 2,656.00
Local Two West Fulton LLC Development Project Relmbursements Winter 2012 relmbursement 2,310.54
Local Wilbur Smith Assoclates Traffic Clrculation & Parking Plan Revislon Divislen - services 01/01/2012-10/27/2012 2,201.03
Non Tax GR-KC Convention / Arena Authority ~ Experience - Miscellaneous Comm Engagemt Receptn support - March 2013 2,000.00
Local Hopson Flats LLC Development Project Reimbursements Winter 2012 reimbursement 1,737.32
Local 201 Monroe Avenue LLC Development Project Relmbursements Winter 2012 reimbursement 1,687.92
Local Priority Heallh Adminisiration Health insurance - May 2013 1,658.73
Local City Treasurer - Info Technology Adminisiration Computer access & support - May 2013 1,398.75
Lecal Wondergem Censulling Administration Public relations - 04/16-04/30/2013 1,356.50
Lacal Dickinson Wright PLLC Administralion Legal services - sale of lot 1 March 2013 1,257.60
Local Landscape Forms, [nc Environment / Infrastruclure - Miscellaneous Replacement bench 1,250.00
Local Fifit Third Bank - Procurement Card ~ Administration K. Larsen - lravel and training expenses 1,164.72
Local Fifth Third Bank - Procurement Card  Economic Davelopment / Retail Support Arena South Visioning Project meeting expenses 1,098.48
Local Dickinson Wright PLLC Adminis{ration Legal services - misc matlers March 2013 991.80
Local Dickinson Wright PLLC Adminislration Legal services - Fullon Property Holdings March 20 964.60
Local City Treasurer - Parking Services Administration Parking - Exec Director/Office Mng/Proj Mngs - May 631.00
Local Ehwood Staffing Services Inc Administration K. VanDriel - week ending 05/05/2013 577.86
Local Empress Productions Economic Development / Relail Support Jeffrey Tumlin presentation video May 2013 540.00
Local Clly Treasurer - Risk Management Administration General insurance - May 2013 502.00
Local Ehvood Staffing Services Inc Administration K. VanDriel - week ending 05/12/2013 440.06
Local American Planning Assoclation Adminisiralion APA and AICP Membership-Tim Kelly 430.00
Local Owen-Ames-Kimball Development Project Reimbursements Winter 2012 reimbursement 377.46
Local Ehwood Staffing Services Inc Administration K. VanDriel - week ending 04/28/2013 337.82
Non Tax City Treasurer - Police Department Tickeled Events - Police Services Pedestrian safetly - November 2012 not previously In 288.76
Local M-Live Media Group Administration Public notice 04/07/2013 - sale of Area 1 258.80
Local Fifth Third Bank - Procurement Card ~ Adminislration Mary Sierawski - professional development 160.00
Local TGG Inc. / The SBAM Plan Administration Life insurance premiums 03/01-06/01 2013 165.40
Local TGG Inc. / The SBAM Plan Administration Dental insurance premiums 06/01-07/01 2013 114.13
Local 68 Commerce LLC Development Project Reitmbursements Winter 2012 reimbursement 114.12
Local Integrity Business Solutions Administration Office supplies 103.18
Local Fifth Third Bank - Procurement Card ~ Administration International Downiown Assoclation publicalion 100.00
Local Dickinson Wright PLLC Building Re-use Incentive Program (BRIP) Legal services - 50 Louis LLC proj March 2013 91.00
Local Dickinson Wright PLL.C Economic Davelopment / Retall Support Legal services - Arena Sculh Visioning March 2013 91.00
Local AT & T Mobllity Adminislration Exec Director cell phone - 03/26-04/25/2013 78.12
Local Adams Remco Administration Copier base rental - 05/11-06/11/2013 53.75
Non Tax  Fifth Third Bank - Procurement Card  Adminisiration Meeling expense 32.60
Local Adams Remco Administralion Copier - black & white coples - 04/27-05/27/2013 27.28
Local Fifth Third Bank - Procurement Card  Adminlstralion Board meeling expense 20,13

MAY, 2013 EXPENDITURES $ 3,905,299.68

Local - [ocal tax increment funds
Non-fax - non-tax funds
Debt - school {ax increment funds




NVEMERBANDUM

CITY OF GRAND RARPIDS - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DATE: June 7, 2013 Agenda ltem #4

June 12, 2013
TO: DDA Board DDA Meeting
FROM: Tim Kelly, AICP

Project Manager

SUBJECT: Request Authorization to Purchase an Outdoor Movie Screen and Related
Accessories to Screen Outdoor Films in Downtown Grand Rapids

The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Framework Plan identifies promotion of outdoor
recreation as a priority for creating a vibrant and inviting Downtown Grand Rapids. To that end,
in 2012 members of the DDA’s Environment Action Group formed the Urban Recreation Task
Force (Task Force). The goal of the Task Force was to identify and prioritize urban recreation
opportunities Downtown and provide recommendations to the DDA for implementation.

Based on surveys and discussions with community stakeholders, the Task Force has identified
a set of short and long-term priorities. The short-term priorities focus on tangible investments in
equipment to help activate underutilized amenities in Downtown. The long-term priorities focus
on engaging the community in planning efforts to create additional recreation facilities. The
priorities are as follows:

Short Term Priorities
e Purchase an outdoor movie screen to enable screening of outdoor films;

o Provide improved signage and drinking fountains along the Grand River trail to
encourage walking, jogging, and cycling.

Long Term Priorities
e |dentify a location and complete the planning and design process for a Downtown skate

park;
o I|dentify a location and complete the planning and design process for an off-leash
Downtown dog-park.

In response to these priorities, staff is seeking authorization to purchase an outdoor movie
screen and related accessories in the amount of $55,000 to meet the recommendations of the
Task Force. Funding will be provided from the urban recreation line item in the FY 2013
Priority Plan. The Grand River signage and skate park planning are part of the FY 2014 Priority
Plan being considered. The Downtown dog park will be considered in future years.

The screen will provide an opportunity for movies to be screened at a variety of Downtown
locations, including some areas frequently overlooked from a recreation standpoint.
Additionally, both Friends of Grand Rapids Parks and Celebration Cinemas have expressed



interest in collaborating with the DDA to provide unique programming opportunities. Given
these realities, and based on the overwhelming support demonstrated via social media
outreach, community surveys, and events such as Build a Better Block, staff is confident the
movie screen will be successful bringing additional audiences Downtown.

In recognition of the DDA's recently approved purchasing policy, three quotes have been
received from qualified vendors. Given the specialized nature of the screen and accessories
staff is seeking approval to complete the purchase with the vendor that is capable of supplying
the highest quality product.

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to purchase an outdoor movie screen
and related accessories for an amount up to $55,000 to further the goals of urban recreation in
Downtown.



NMENERANDUIN

CITY OF GRAND RARPIDS

DATE: June 6, 2013

TO: Kristopher Larson, AICP
Downtown Development Authority
Executive Director

FROM: Mark A. De Clercq, P.E.
City Engineer /7740

SUBJECT: Reconstruction of Jefferson Avenue from Cherry Street to Fulton
Street and Weston Street from LaGrave Avenue to Jefferson Avenue
and Improvements in Washington Street from Jefferson Avenue to
175’ East (BRT Route)

This project consists of reconstruction of Jefferson Avenue and Weston Street within the limits
shown, including combined sewer separation, sanitary sewer and water main replacement,
concrete sidewalk, brick parkway pavers, trees, ADA ramps, bike lane sighage and striping,
ornamental street lighting, benches, bike racks and combined sewer separation in Washington
Street from Jefferson Avenue to 175’ East. The project will include bike lanes on Jefferson
Avenue and bike sharrows on Weston Street. Jefferson Avenue will be part of the Silver Line
Bus Rapid Transit Route.

Bids were received on May 16, 2013, for the above-captioned project. The engineer’s
estimate is $1,379,857 and Nagel Construction, Inc. (Nagel) submitted a bid of $ 1,257,157.15
(low discounted bid of $ 1,194,299.29). Nagel will be utilizing a firm from the Micro-Local
Business Enterprise (MLBE) and Veteran-Owned Small Business approved list in an amount of
$227,708 to complete the work on this project. Reference the attached Equal Business
Opportunity - Construction Worksheet regarding the applicable bid discounts for this project.

Total expenditures ($1,674,000) required for this project, which includes the construction
contract, materials testing, public information program, engineering/inspection/administration,
and an approximate twelve percent allowance for contingencies, are being financed by the
Sewer System Fund ($502,000), Water System Fund ($424,000), and the Downtown
Development Authority ($748,000).



At their meeting on May 28, 2013, the City Commission awarded the construction contract and
authorized total expenditures in an estimated amount of $1,674,000. The City’s authorization
of project costs was contingent upon the Downtown Development Authority's approval of their
share of costs for the project. The Downtown Development Authority's estimated share of
overall project costs is generally for a share of the reconstruction/improvement of the streets,
concrete sidewalk, brick parkway pavers, trees, ADA ramps, bike lane signage and striping,
ornamental street lighting, benches, and bike racks.

RDV/meg

cc.  Greg Sundstrom
Eric DelLong
Joellen Thompson
Mike Lunn
Wayne Jernberg
Chuck Schroeder
Chris Zull

TACD13\DDAWJefferson-Weston
061213 #11035



SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COSTS
for
Reconstruction of Jefferson Avenue from Cherry Street to Fulton Street and Weston
Street from LaGrave Avenue to Jefferson Avenue and Improvements in Washington

Street from Jefferson Avenue to 175’ East (BRT Route)

Funding Source(s)

Revised
Currently Budget Project
Approved Reguest(s) Estimate
Sewer System Fund $502,000.00 0.00  $502,000.00
Water System Fund 424.,000.00 0.00 424.000.00
Downtown Development Authority 748,000.00 0.00 748,000.00
Total Project Cost $1,674,000.00 $0.00 $1,674,000.00
Breakdown of Project Uses
Construction Contract $1,257,157.15
Materials Testing/Public Information 26,000.00
Program
Street Lighting and Traffic Safety Force 4,718.00
Account work
Printing 2,075.00
Engineering/Inspection/Administration 203,488.14
Sub-Total $1,493,438.29
Contingencies (12%) 180,561.71
TOTAL $1,674,000.00

T:ACD13\DDAVefferson-Weston
061213 #11035



NEMERBANDUM

CITY OF GRAND RARPIDS - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DATE: June 7, 2013 Agenda ltem #6

June 12, 2013
TO: DDA Board DDA Meeting
FROM: Eric Pratt

Project Manager

SUBJECT: Request Authorization to Execute a Contract to Install New Bicycle Storage
Facilities in Downtown Grand Rapids

In an effort to encourage a mode shift and improve the overall mobility and accessibility in the
downtown area, the Downtown Development Authority (the “DDA") agreed to provide $45,000 towards
bicycle friendly improvements in Downtown Grand Rapids.

On May 1, 2013, the DDA sent out an invitation to qualified firms to submit proposals to furnish and
install new bicycle storage facilities in the downtown area. The DDA received a total of two (2) qualified
bids and a selection committee, comprised of members the Downtown Grand Rapids Bicycle Parking
Working Group, was established to review the two responses. Each proposal was evaluated based
upon the respondents understanding of the project, experience, proposed scope of work and price.
Based on these criteria, the selection committee recommended that the contract be awarded to
Katerberg Verhage in an amount not to exceed $41,100.

As a part of this contract, Katerberg Verhage will be installing up to 90 new bicycle parking U-Racks
and 4 new on-street bicycle parking corrals at various locations throughout the downtown area. We
anticipate substantial completion of this project by July 31, 2013, or sometime soon thereafter.

Recommendation: Authorize the DDA Executive Director to execute a contract, subject to review by
the DDA's legal counsel, with Katerberg Verhage to furnish and install new bicycle storage facilities in
Downtown Grand Rapids.



NVENERANDUM

CITY OF GRAND RARPIDS - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DATE:

TO:

FROM

Agenda Item 7.
June 7, 2013 June 12, 2013

DDA Meeting

Downtown Development Authority

: Kristopher Larson, AICP
Executive Director

SUBJECT: Amendments to Parking Revenue Sharing Agreement

Over the past few years, the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) has engaged the City's Parking Services office
to lease and manage the parking on six DDA-owned parking areas in Downtown Grand Rapids. For FY13, the six
parking areas are estimated to generate $1,389,550 in parking revenues.

The current management agreement with Parking Services identifies a 12% revenue return to the DDA. For FY13, that
figure is estimated to be $166,746. The DDA utilizes the revenues it receives from its parking revenue share to fund
programs and services that contribute positively to a safe, vibrant, and beautiful Downtown, but fall outside of the
eligibility limits of tax increment financing (TIF). The aforementioned $166,746 represents 47% of the total funds used
to support the programs and services. In the current fiscal year, this enhanced programming includes but is not
limited to:

For FY1

Downtown Marketing ($100,000)

Enhanced Public Safety Downtown ($40,000)

Rosa Parks Circle Ice Skating ($42,000)

Office of Special Events Operational Support ($104,000)
Special Event Pragram Support ($95,000)

Street Trees Maintenance Program ($20,000)
Wayfinding Sign Maintenance ($100,000)

4, the DDA is planning to expand upon this type of programming and include:

Programs and activities geared to the Downtown employee (and likely Parking Services customer) intended to
enhance the quality of the work-life experience in Downtown,

Expanded support programs for Downtown events that are proven to drive added vibrancy to Downtown and
thereby create additional demand for parking,

A contribution by Parking Services to the anticipated Downtown Master Planning process that is intended to
commence in FY 14, and

The implementation of a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) program intended to help the community
achieve the mobility goals derived by the Michigan Street Corridor Study (MSCS). In addition to the MSCS,
the establishment of a well-managed TDM program is responsive of impressive growth in mobility within the
region and Downtown, supported by policy language from Green Grand Rapids and the City's Master Plan,
and is in line with the Mayor's recent 10% modal shift goal announced at the 2013 State of the City address.

To assist with the funding of the programs that fall outside of direct TIF eligibility, DDA staff approached the Parking
Services staff and the Parking Commission during April and May of 2013, and requested that the parking revenue

sharing
parking

agreement between the City of Grand Rapids and the DDA by modified to reflect a 25% transfer of gross
revenues. At its meeting in May, the Parking Commission approved the request for a two-year period with an

evaluation period to follow.

Recommendation: Authorize the DDA Chair to execute the modified Agreement with the City of Grand Rapids.



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A SECOND AMENDMENT TO PARKING OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

Boardmember , supported by Boardmember :

moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the City of Grand Rapids Downtown Development Authority (the “DDA™)
and the City of Grand Rapids (the “City”) have previously entered into a forty-year Parking
Operation and Maintenance Agreement dated December 17, 2002, as amended, related to the
City’s Parking Services Department providing operation and maintenance for the DDA-owned
surface parking lots (the “Parking Lots™); and

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides that in return for the City’s retention of all
operating revenues realized from the Parking Lots, the City pay the DDA a usage fee equal to
12% of total annual gross revenues received from operation of the Parking Lots; and

WHEREAS, the DDA and the City have agreed to amend the Agreement to set the usage
fee at 25% of total annual gross revenues for all Parking Lots except Area 3 for a two-year
period commencing July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the Second Amendment to Parking Operation and Maintenance Agreement
(the “Amendment™) in the form presented at this meeting is approved and the Chairperson of the
Board is authorized and directed to execute the Amendment for and on behalf of the DDA.

2. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be and the

same are hereby rescinded.

GRAPIDS 60856-107 299828v]



YEAS: Boardmembers

NAYS: Boardmembers

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers

ABSENT: Boardmembers

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated: June 12, 2013

Mary Sierawski
Recording Secretary

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Recording Secretary of the of the City of
Grand Rapids Downtown Development Authority (the “DDA”), do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the
DDA at a regular meeting held on June 12, 2013, and that public notice of said meeting was
given pursuant to, and in compliance with, Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as

amended.

Dated: June 12, 2013

Mary Sierawski
Recording Secretary

GRAPIDS 60856-107 299828v1



5/28/13 RAW

SECOND AMENDMENT TO PARKING AGREEMENT
AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO PARKING OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (the “Amendment”) is made June , 2013, by and between
the CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, a
Michigan statutory authority created pursuant to Act 197 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1975,
as amended (the “DDA”), and the CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS, a Michigan municipal
corporation (the “City™).

RECITALS

The DDA and the City entered into a forty-year Parking Operations and Maintenance
Agreement dated December 17, 2002, as amended by Memorandum of Amendment #1 dated
September 1, 2006 (collectively, the “Agreement”), related to the City’s Parking Services
Department providing operation and maintenance services for surface parking lots owned by the
DDA and identified as the “Parking Lots” in the Agreement. The Agreement provides that in
return for the City’s retention of all operating revenues realized from the Parking Lots, the City
pay the DDA a usage fee equal to 12% of total annual gross revenues received from operation of
the Parking Lots. The DDA and the City have agreed to amend the Agreement to set the usage
fee at 25% of total annual gross revenues for all Parking Lots except Area 3 for a two-year
period.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth below and in
the Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Amendment to Section 4 of Agreement. Section 4 of the Agreement is
amended in its entirety to read as follows:

Section 4. Usage Fees. In return for the City’s retention of all
revenues realized from operation of the Parking Lots, the City shall pay the DDA
an annual usage fee equal to 12% of total annual gross revenue received from
operation of the Parking Lots, provided, however, the usage fee shall be increased
to 25% for all Parking Lots except Area 3 (which shall remain at 12%) for a two-
year period commencing July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. Such amounts
shall be payable for each fiscal year of the City during the term of this Agreement
commencing with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2003. The City shall pay such
amount to the DDA by August 15 following each fiscal year during the term of
this Agreement.

Section 2. Ratification. The Agreement is in all other respects hereby ratified and
confirmed.

GRAPIDS 60856-107 299827vI



IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the day first
written above.,

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Brian Harris, Chairperson

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

By:

George K. Heartwell, Mayor

Attest:

Lauri S. Parks, City Clerk

GRAPIDS 60856-107 299827v1



NVENVERANDUNM

CITY OF GRAND RARPIDS - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Agenda Item 8.
OATE: <UE 5,0 Jt?:: 1; 2eon;3
TO: Downtown Development Authority DDA Meeting

FROM: Kristopher Larson, AICP @

Executive Director

SUBJECT: FY 14 DDA Budget and Priority Plan

Beginning in March of 2013, DDA staff began soliciting input from the Action Groups, partner organizations, City staff,
the DGRI team, and the DDA Board of Directors regarding preferences for future year budgetary priorities. Overviews
and highlights of the budget input process were presented during the Executive Director’s reports at the April and May,

2013 DDA Board meetings.

The documentation included herein is a reflection of the voices that participated in the 4-month budget process. Each
of the Action Groups has vetted the various programs associated with their respective areas of emphasis and interest,
and has recommended the families of programs and their associated costs that are categorized under the new DGRI

nomenclature.

Recommendation: Recommend the FY14 Budget Summary to the Grand Rapids City Commission and request
fund appropriation.



Auouyiny wawdojaasg umoumod

spider (@)

puels)

UMOIUMOP

€10T ‘L dunf

MIINIDAQ 193png Alluoyiny
Juswdojanag umoiumoq T A



SaAIlellul pue sweldsold MaN YT e

suluollisod
14DQ Y1m ugije saliosale) 198png MIN e

193pNng JO %0T > UOIIRJISIUIWPY
CES'TLOQS = Sainlpuadx]y |enuuy [T LN e

(JuswaJou| xe| 19N JO %9/) /Z996T €S
= (I171°81LN) @2uejeq punj pajoafoid yTAL -
VTAd C_ _u._m\S\_OuP _om_.:mu muum_o‘_n

Pa1938png Ul gzv’LzE eS Ajlsrewixouddy — €TAS o

MIIAIDAQ |BI2UDD)



weJ3o4d Jopessequy Alajes

SUOIIEPUIW IOIDY
92404 )Se| SNU3AY UOISIAIQ

S3113S Joyeads
ASa3eJ1s uonisued] sunjied

1029 Aepl|oH
Swiei304d 224040 UMOIUMOQ

sulwwelgoud
-uoisnpou| / AJisianlg .

SJUSA] padnpold-|¥Yoq

Juswageue 23eusis Aemajen

puewsq uoneyodsuel] 9deds193.1S 19341 93plig
SWeIS0Id uoijeluswa|dw| Y1nos eualy

JUsWasesSu3 Jap|oyaNeIS . ue|d UMOIUMO(

SOAIleI}IU| pue swel3old MaN



%T ‘008°0TTS ‘1salaqu| %1 ‘TYS'ors “42yl0 %t

‘000°SSES ‘@nuanal Supjed

%T ‘000°T9S ‘s|eauad Auadoud

S92JN0S 9aNUSASY T A4



%2 ‘000°0STS

%€ ‘058'30TS

90IAJSS 1090 @ UOIIBIISIUIWPY @ SNOSUBR|[AJSIA I Aduelgqinm  AljigeAnTm  JUSWISIAU| B

Alo3a1e) AQ saunlipuadx3 ¢ TA



sluawaAosdw| JIsuel | saAlUuoU| Wwawdojenaq Suluue|g aln1onJisessu] oljgnd

Suiwweisold

000°0€$

000°S85S

000'82C°TS

000'S6ETS

TS6TTTZS

saJnlipuadx3 1usaWlsaAuU

| 71Ad

0s

000°00S$

000°000°TS

000°00STS

000°0002S

000°005°CS



Sal1ldold 8uilsix3 / ma Jo c>>o_uv_mm‘_m_.



[ wole:d 000'000"L$ 40 2umus vaa[ 000 0SY s - 000'00% 000°0S = - BAY 8jj2AejeT] 0} OAY UOSRJEr - 185 DIBlS|
©oJe Uepjsopad / yaed poeping eAcidwi| 000G LS & - - 000'5.S 000'051 62926 000°0SE Yed JUBLUNUOp | € OSBYd - JOJUSD BOUON
[ wmass sompnsas pus jiwoiod| 000'SZE 000'SZL S UEBIYOIW O Peed - BUPEHNSeY onuaAy 0o
UORoOGID|U| UaYCS o} sjuaswoscdw) pad pue ededspue]| 000'SOE 0007082 000's2 - - - Kemajeg BMENO / UBBYIIN
[ [ 000'512'2$ Jo oiys vaa| 000'S6E s - = 000'56€ 000°0% - 0000F 1S uoling 0} 15 Ay - enueAy uosieyer
| 1o Uoiumog o) Bdeomoauie 10; pled 1301 000'SZE = = G - 000'52¢ = - Aljleap) 0} Aepjong - 6 BNUBAY E|UO|
JoATy pursp Bupeafae jo Apopd uelg il eaueapy| 000°00Z * - 000'00} 000'00L 000'00} = 000001 o UCHBAIDY JOAR PUBID
I [ weludwizis o 0mys vaa| Ze6'9kL - - - 256'0LL 000'SL iz 000058 qeyey/Bupuied ebpug peoJyey euejpy] / spidey pueio
[ eens oBpug 5o} soweAGIGW] UTIAG0pOd 0007001 000°002 000°GL B edeasieans jeens ebpug
Lyg-oud UOONASLOCR] BAY YOWSOR 0} WIBI 18907| 000'SZZ = - 000'sZ2 = * 1S JU83E0IY 0} }S UOAT - anudAY Jomsog
| BUIUO[SIA YinoS BURIY WaJj iIDWeD oGnd Jo UGRIBMIISUCD pus Buluwusid| 000'08S - - 000'SLL 000'052 000'sZL B = uopEuewe|di| YInog Bualy|
[ @JMIONIISEIU| I|GNd JUBLISEAU]
| 000'SZE = = 000'00¢ 000'sZ2 = = le301-qng ]
God TUSWISAAU[SIBBVEAE PUT OE pUe] Mo ORI 000'SZE 000°00} 000522 ueld umojumoa| |
| 1 ujuue]d JuoWSaAU]
| | 000'622's | 000'02Z8 000°028 000°040'L | 000'02L'L | 000'see’t | ¥28°'L00'L | £99'608 000'019°L Ie301-qns
SUIWIOUBYUD 0dESSeRAS J0) WOddnS | 00006 000'GE 000'sE 000°6E 000'sE 00005 - 000'SZ weifold anpuesu] juawarcidw) dessieans| | |
319 ‘09N0H JoARd ‘891 UosdoH TowEN MP| 000°09E'E | 000'00S 000'00S 000°0S2 000008 | 000°0L8 ¥28'108 ¥68'67.L 000'056 SUOWIBSINGUIY Juawaou] XeL 18(old| | |
1oLna pue 1sed SIUOWALWGS Jidg o) Buipund | 000‘00S'L | 000'0SZ 000'0S2 000'0S2 000'052 000'00S 000'002 65L'6S 000'009 we.Boid eAfusdu| asn-ay Bulping
weiB0:d JUSWUCPUSAE AEMGass 10j Woddns | 000'GLL | 000'SE 000'sE 000°SE 000'se 000°5E - 000'SE weJBold eapuedy] [eAowey Aemealy| |
sweabold eapuesu] juewdojeaeq JUSLIISOAU]
098'SE0'Z__ | L£0'ESY 186'vSY 1 ¥S'6SY 15885 08802 9Ly'ee8 €12'45€ S60'0LS 1e301-gng ]
2E02/1/9 Ny BUpUBISING 199a| 000'SLE 000'SL 000'SL 000'SL 000°GL 000'GL 000'SL - 000'S. Aiieep, Jo yinos Bjuol YOHE VZLOZ - 89jARS jgoQ puog|
0Z0Z/08/ 1L M BUPUEISInG 1590 090'VSZ L£8°LS LEV'LS 168'0S 151°0S ¥0'0S Z85'6¥ Z85'6¥ ZEE'6Y Buipunjey [IEMPOO] DO 800Z - @3JABS 190 puog| | |
£202/10/Z1 ") Bupuzimino 1900 | 908°90F L | 00L'LZE 055'8Z¢ 059'ege 00£'gEE 908'e8 $68'869 1£9'20€ £97'G8E 908l S0A0Q V8OO 82002 - 930S 1qeg PUo
TN
£95°202'v | 0s0'ces £15'198 00S'0¥8 000028 005208 000'869 S.Z'60S 000'008 1e301-gng
] 0052 - z = S 0082 000'8} 95¥'9 - 51500 UOHEASIUIWPY 1938\ Umojumoq
i, I “sindiod e "soopues jeuosajid S| £90°502' | 0S0'E88 €15°198 005078 000028 000°008 0007089 618205 000°008 UoRERSWPY Yad
UORES[UWRY = 2 ojqe] |
, 1¥9°209'02$ | 896'98Ly $ | L62°08E"y § | LLL'6SB'E § | Lva'LE6'E § | ZLL'EPEY § | 6L2°ce8'y § | Z9ELL6'Y $ | OV6'SER’Y § | [INNIASH 31D3roud TVLOL T
940 *suogesydde eajuady| ‘s08) 19yoed pig[ 000°0S 0000 00070} 000°0} 00001 000°0) 00028 960'98 000F S99 1§ SUBWOSINQUIGY SNOBUE||BISI
spocoosd JurC [Biope) WOy SUoWSINQUWEY| - - - - - - - - JUBIS) [Bi8pe ] UO|SUSIXT enueAy pJemes|
[ uomov pumS i juowonby od| - - - - - - 000CLZ | 000'0SE - (ofes do.d Ajjewioj) pasnou| Apeally 5800 OJIS PIN UBGIN
%1500 0{q[6{lo o) n Z1-vaa| 0007052 000'0SZ 000°00S = = 000°001 YJed SUBIBOA - SjUsINqUISY Yiny JWdojeAspay pleyumoig
SLOCA/ZIOZ J0YD 10 poxeul aimdea-LLS Jasnd| £0.L7Z0L 192'0Z 09102 090°02 089'02 Zvs'le 815°6E - 8LS'6E OAY SIIAPUEID - SjUISINGUISY YNy Jwdojerspay plejumoig
[ siwak 0}, Joj uowssosse [gpeds| - - - = = 1568'sLe 156'G12 000°ZE JUSLISSASSY UOHEIOISEY | Ud apeuawold nedwey sino
| Auawosiduw) odeoseans( - - - - - - - 000'0S2 JUBIS) JUdWedUBYUs LOAW - 6 BlUo)
9011 1S000Y| %0°Z 3 %07 86£'91Z ZLESL £0v'se 600'0E L2B'SE 189'0F 000'0L orSzy ¥£0'88 15e.eu]
I [ 0rS‘88r'6LS | SEC'lea’e S | ¥ZL'2I8'E $ | 80L°E6L°E § | ObO'LBR'E § [ £88°0LL'Y $ | 018'20Z'y § | SOZ'LI¥'Y § | 88L'LZC Y S | |1ON - SONUSAGY JUSWRIIU] XB] [I01-GNS
| “swodde o) enp swaunsnipy{(000°08L) _ [(000'02) {000'02) (000°02) (oo0°0S) (00003) {000'52) (szr'ze) (000'05) SJUBLLISN[PY JUBLIGIOU] XEL JEDA JOlid
S1.Ad BuuiBoq 01 UDW %S o/ s018qa A0 3 dLl| (098°G£0°Y) |(60L'Z62)  |(626'S6e)  |(952'pEZ)  [(9L0'2be)  |(050'92k)  |(0SE'81Z) - (zee'sey) | dlI pue spidey puesg jo D o) sejeqay
| | 00¥'vZL'0Z$ | P¥'880°y S [ £01°890°y $ | ¥O8°Z¥0'y § [ 9S0'E/LY § | €E6°9VE'Y § [ 001105y $ | 069'60S'Y $ | 001'105F § | [SenuaAsy juewasU| Xe [801-gns Tl
WMo %,05°0 UaL) SOUIROP (%0°S) Bunewns| pZy'ZeR’L SerL9E 969'65¢ L06°LSE 9.6'89¢ 0SE'v8e 09.'08€ 094'08E 082°08¢ juewesnu| abej Jsuss] 3lignd
eI %,08°0 Uoy) S0UlROP (3%0°) B 9.6°L68'8LS | 6V6'92L°C § | LOP'BOL'E $ | Z56'680'C § | 080'¥08'E § | €85'296'E $ | 0OF'0ZL'Y § | 0E6'SZL'y $ | 00V'0ZL'Y &
S3ILON| vLlOL 15820404 15220405 15830404 1582010 ysenboy oJW[ISa | CL/0c/y NUYL| 3ebBpng |
8L-FLOZAd |  8LOZAd LI0ZAd 910zAd SL0ZAd PLOZTAL £L0ZAd
B [ B €L0Z ‘9 ounr pasedoid
515829404 8L0Z - SLOZA4 Put jsenboy uopeudoiddy pue enueasy pL0ZAd pesodoid
| AuQ Juewaiouf xe] (8207
yeip Help yelp | Auoyiny juewdojensg umojumo(




£10Z1090 | SruBidiopdiLRpp
TTIeZLZ S| LLL'SZLZ S| 0C0'LLZ'L § | ©65°88S  § | 9SP'SLy § | 09LPZ8 $ | 0BO'6YLT § | PZZFIE'S § | SLEPOL § | |BUlPUZ - edusjeg pund
@r0'0z8'9L) |(Ze9°858'F) |(L866.LC) |(17S6S62) |(bSe99vE) |(ces S92S) |(9ee 668'E) |(900'0¥0'2) [(¥28'9zz’s) seinjpuedxy Pajoid s
(cos'10z%) |(0s0'ess)  |(ELs'L98)  [(oos'Ore)  |(000'0zs)  [(00G'208)  |(000'089)  |(618°Z0S)  [(000°008) UOJEASIUIWPY 5507
1v0'100°0Z | 8969817 | JEL0BEF | LLV'6GB'E | L¥9'l€6€ | ZhhEvZy | BIZ'CE8'y | 2S8'LL6'y | OPE'SES'Y
080'6VL'E S | OE8'L.C ) § | £6S'8ES  § | OSv'Siy  $ | 091'¥Z8 S| 080'BPL'E $ | Z6L'S68'Z $ | L6L'G68'C § | L6L'G6RZ $
BP0'LS0LS | L59'8S8'L & | ZB6'6LL'T § | IPGGS6C © | bSL'OOY'E § | 26G'G0L'S § | 96E'668°C § [ 9000¥0'Z § | ¥28'02Z'9 § | |*STUNLIANIAXS 03LO3rOYUd TV.LOL
- = = [ 960°'L06 ELE'TGL BZLIEL'Z |e3oL-qns
96ECh 96ET) 00007 4 uB|d Bupjed pue UORe|noJiD iRl
(oI Uil Z'}§ 10 0Jee (800 - - - - - €50'Z61 £5026L 000662 sijedoy [eyded ebpyg 199AS US
1S L[oMIONNg 0} YINOS piemos puaix3| - - - = 682'EL 68Z'El 000°02 UD|SUB)XT eNUeAY pJEMBS
SjuswoAcidw] [enuoiod Guipietes Apms| - - - - - 0sz'z - 000°sZ Juewebeue JOJRMBIUM / SIE | JUOLBARY
Jupludoloaap SseUISNG NBWS JO) SRR Usiiqeea| - ov6'zZL OvB'Zl 00008 wesbo.d poddng jleey |
¥ BUpsixe uaLYOUGAS o) so|0anens Kjnuopl| - 008°€6 00B'EE 000°001 - ue|d Busipueyose (121ey
—__(e1egai jojou) spofoid pojepisueil| — - 005" 0E8'ze 6ZL'69L B s199[0.d eBe|W Ysuel] d)Ignd
G0 ASi[A 0] S0SSaUISAq OAREADULY poddng | - - - - 000'52 S0l UEld HOMAUWEIS JBUI0
1 - - - - = 8Lr'181L 8.r'L8l 000'828 9AY BMEJIO O} SAY 1B - | 100415 SYe0
HUOWeADIAiL| DOURIEOddE § S5eadY| - - zs zs - UOONISU009Y @Jenbg uok]
[ _sopiipeymou o uowdopaeg| - - - = - = 000°SL wewdojeasq g uonisinboy uefo / euo|
] SusweAcsd] adesoans | - = - = 6LE'Y BLE'Y = 1S S®IEO 0} 1S UGISOM - £ DAY BIIMPURID
QUEYS VOO - SIWaA0IdW] odeosieans ‘oARd-0l R IIN| - - 3 - 9LE'9EL 9.E'0EL 000'0S1L JOARY PUBIS) 0] UOISING - qBYRY 19941 UojNg
0052 000'sZ -~ SNOVUEIBISII - 9oudladxs
000°0F ZET'SL 000°0S SNOQUE[[@OS]IN - SINJONASEIU| / IUSWIUCIAUT
— 000}k 08L's 00008 SnoBUE|[eos| - oddns Juswdoaraq / Awouoo| |
UCAUSIAl 77 JUOWAINIS0. S50UBNG 00025 000'2S 000'G0L uojueley [le3ey / Jusuidojeaeq Jjwiouoda|
ZE010A% BUROYE ONBLSGRIGWGD JusWoldw) 000'00) 629'59 000'00} BupoxJejy umolumog| |
yoddns oueys (@207 = - - = - £80'E £80'C - OAY UOIS|IAI] 0} 8AY 82JBWWOD - Z jeals Asyd
_ sweibold SnojAvld PuR ‘pojeaciey ‘peso|d
| 0e2'18L'L | ooo'se 000'S2L 000'SLL 000°05% 0£L'9vE 000011 - 000'6EZ
Sujejuno] Dupupp Sped ojexs Joj Buuuueid wys| 000'06Z 00062 000'5Z 000'5Z 000°05L 000'59 000°SS = 000'5C ue|d UO[IBa103Y Ueqin
[ swowaacidw) uuzie pus jepela 00005 00052 ooo'sz 000’52 000'051 000'sZ 000°0S - 000'08 sijeday [eyde) weishs jewmous
sJosn yemiys Joj ebeulis (cuoRe0:al 000'0S s = s B 000°0S - 000'98 sjuewencidwi ubjs Buipughep sembis
Buidpis pus oA AP} 09I AZ568 10 Yaeu [6901| 0EL'9S 0£2°0S Rioe PezIIojOj-UON SNUSAY PIeMag
] [Foew Gyl pue sasaqu; jo s058id| 000'SS z 000'0F 000°SL = 000'st weishs ubjs BupuyAepn Hemsenny
| uo[SUGIXD YJENIBAY Joj Uoddns [ElEd| 000'059 000'009 000°05 = - - }E1-SN 0} UOYN4 Jo YOS - 86p3 JeAly
aboulijs Aewoyel 1oy UopESpqe) pue Ui ‘Bunis| 000'sLE 000'0¥ 0000 000'SZ 00002 ] obeubjs Aemeieg
yueal |1y %00¥$ 10} %05$ 10 1 ur yoew j2007| 000'S0Z 0005 000's2 000'S2 00052 000501 000'S " 000'S¥ sjuewenoidw) fipualid apioig
APAR L00ZAd JO SBuipUp o) pojejes wiedo| 000°0S  $ | 000°0L 00004 00001 00001 00004 - $|oo0'sr § sijedey adeds]eals pus bﬁmmmooq[
f I liaeA |
1 | 005592+ - # 00S'2E 000'82Z '} = - z [B301-qnS N
Lg-aid 1994F Joj pOpoRL LRIEW [BUSPPY| 000'ESE 000'¢SE 1S UoyINg 0} IS AleYD - BnusAY UosIeler|
G9JAISE YHON HSV(Q J0) Sapfye oinooid| 00S°ZLE 00S'ZE 000'SL YUON Hsva| [
51500 UDREIS MoU SPIBMO] BINTIAUCO| 000'008 000'008 uojeIS NeRwy
I | |-..! SJUGUISOAU[ POJCIOY-HBUBLY JUSLISOAL]|
1 | ZS6'218'S | 000'00S 000'08L 000°i5Z'L | o00'00g’L | ZS6'L9E'C | 000'sgE LIE'PLE 000'0PL'L 1e301-qng
11 01 yeo:dde pOp'059'zS 40 ueys vaa| 000°LS8 - 000°158 ® = OAY UOISIAI] 1 LEL SN - 19945 Alpieapm
GONIWWCS dIWA 4G peudisep ued meu onasucd[ pp0‘00L L | 000'00S 000'005 000°00L - - SjuaaA0IdW| JJBd SUBJBIDA




uUOEGpMEd LMOIUMOP J0) Hoddng 000's2 000'5Z 000's2 djysiosuodg ¥eap) JUBINEISeY
uopEusWodW| 7 1eAOAPMS 000'0y 6E0'LL 000'0% umojumo( Alejes aliand
- - Joddng suojjeied( J[PWMOUS Jejuar) soJuoiy
esueusjuiEw pue Bupesedo - - so|pedold [eey uebo [ ejuo]
J6jSUBS) BNUBAQ] PI20G|lIG BOOZAL 8 LO0ZAL - - punjey - diysieujied jjsues | uequruaiul
UOE|[EISUYUOREND BNUBA § dlyiosucds 000°02 00002 00002 yoddng ezpduy
woddns jofoid maN 008'LY 008z 000'0S SNoBUE||eds|| - 8auapadxy
sweiBold snojaeld pue ‘pajesoiey ‘pesol
000'00¢ 000'9L 000'S. 000'SL 00052 000'051 = = - [®j01-qng
UO[E30}R. IO BY) O} POIEIRI WSO [E{sKY 000°05 uoReoRey vad
wMoUMOP PIINg o} soffunyoddo BujBiowo uoddns  00O'00Y 00052 000'sL 000'SL 000'sL 000'00}4 snoaue|easii
oyo
000'S06'Z __ 00S'89€ 005'8.E 000'999 000'9EL 000952 LLL'SLE oz8'z8L 009267 lejol-qns
SUO[EUNSIP MU U] G} 7} U] S05LISLD + COUBUBIUIEN 000'GET 000°0F 0000% 000'0F 000'0F 000SL 000'SYy Zheee 000°00} sousuupE ubls Buipuylem
Siueas eoeld sopeq 3 suary - Aojes aleiL 00009 0 0 000'08 000'08 000'08 955'SE 000'08 $@DJAIRS 99|[0d - SIUSAT PAIRNOLL
esaubosd 101 IBINOGS O] Lodas 7 JUBAD KuMuwod [BruuE MON 00S°ZS 005°ZL 00§'LL 00§'L} WIAT umojuMOQ JO RIS
iwuw sjuene [eppeds Joj Loddns [eped 000G 000'sL 000's8 000's8 000'00} 000'00} 000'v0L 000'2s 00001 10 821 - SueAT [eeds
siene Dujliowa § mou Joj Yoddns 000051 0 0 00005 000'05 000'0S 0 000'08 swesboud juels - sjusng [epeds
suofiziedo Jup SIS 000'0LZ 0002y Qoo'zy 0002y 000'z¥ 000'ZY Lis'sy Lis'9 000'Z¥ Hoddng Buneys 2] ejouD syed esoy
SnooUEI[Ras| JoYjo pue 500} 18587 00§ L 008'L cos'L 00S'H 00s'L 00s'h 00Z'} 268 000°t UOBASIUIWRY / Pojelsy-lelold
010 9o WRNRISEY T50:40neT ‘0Zidly Josuods 000'0FT 000'08 00008 000'08 diyssosuodg jueA3 Jofen
uoneusop Aepjioy jouojbos S8 1q jo sousiqwe puedxa 000'0SE 000'0S 000'0S 000'0S 40990 AeplioH
oor|dyiom juau ¢ 1Q uofsod o} swebald 0OQ'09 000's2 000'02 000'Sk swiesbold O2IOPHOM umoumog
so0UBjpnE feuoiSel o) UMOIUMO] Blowald 000°000'L  000'002 000002 000'002Z 000°00Z 000’002 000'00L 529'69 000°00} Bupexse umoumog
56Tq OSIBAIP BIOW O} WAOJUMOQ JO Lol puedka 000'0L 000'0¥ 000'02 000'04 BujwwiesBoud uoisniou) / Alisseald
SLICOPM JUSPAIS 'SOUBS SOIACH Jewng 000'GL ooo'se 00052 000's2 uoiONPOL JUSAZ 1HOQ
BuUPLG| 0} BouRUIEW PUB APKIGSE 00005 000'0L 000°0L 000'0L 000°0L 0000k 0 00§'Sk suope.edp Bupyt hmucm
uzIqIA
005°299'k  005'29 00528 005'L6% 00§'2LS 005'225 EYL'lE EVL'ZL 005'£0} |ej0L-gng
wfedal pUB QOUBLOIUIBIN 005 T 0052 0052 005 a0s'T 005 ] 005c BulplIng enuUBAY JojUI
ApniS IS uRBIRI Wwoy WaLwewedw| 000'SLE 000'S6 000's6 000°s8 weuBoud uewebeueyy puelio( uogepodsuel |
PSP oY) Ui s Buipus) / Bupeem 000'0E 0 0 000°0L 0000} 000°0L ooo'ol 0 000’02 weJG0.d OOUBURIUEN 59011 j00NS
sisod Buuesn peddng 00'Sh 000°'s 000's 000's sweiboid uewebebus epioyanels
oBewep ool 4o Aed o) | Ul 0SS =AX3 00D'00E ooo‘ol 000'0L 000°0L 000'0L 000°09 000'0} 0 000'0L I0UBUBIUIBIA J[BMIBAIY
240yMosIY POIEDPNQ jou PaUBUBIUEW JOSEY (0D'0SE 000'0S 000'0§ 00008 000'0S 000°0S evL'LL erL'ZL 000'SL e2UBLGIUIE| 195SY PX]d PUE J00[0id
weiBosd Aojes ojgnd 19aAE-Uo “BUILCOoM 22NPOAU] 000'0SE 000's28 000'SZE 000°00E weiBaud Jopessequiy Ajpjes umoumod
411 WoJ) SUORBPULILICOR] Juawoldw| 00Q'0E 000'sl 000'64 uojjejuaLe|dw] SUCHEPUBLULIOISY 8040 YSBL ‘OAY UOISING
Amgear
000'0L 0 0 0 0 000'0L 0 0 0 lejoL-qng
uMOIUmOQ Guluue(d Uo 9SINCIsIp [890] 912A)T 00'0E 000'0€ sepes Jeyeeds
sueid uopisues; Wuo) uol pus LoUS 000‘0Y 000'0F ABejeng juswebeueyy Bupled yinog euely
jusunseAuU]
ueaxy pu -
SL8'6or'z $ Zvo'oey $ 9ZL'SBy $ 069'96y $ vrZ'9Br $ SLL'LOS  $[Z08'SE $ PRO'LIZ $ 96'0SE  § INNIAIM 0ILIArOud TVLIOL
0)0 ‘SJUSWARINQUIA "S894 - - - - - - - - =, SnNoauUE||eas|N
SHAO/0 [edupd 191, IS000U] Q0WS %Sy ZTE'G8L 6LB'cE £95'9¢ 19.'88 1910 8ki'oF gy'oy - gry'oy ojoN Aiossjwoid AajeD oy | uo jsaleju|
%z 0 %L © seied jsoi0lu] pOlBRSE 9C0°86 6vZ'9L zog'zL y6L'8L 1z5'02 599'62 000'0€ 20Z'9L 0co'se SjUSLLISAU] UO J5Ja)U|
OUGYSYINOL “JOH0IL PN ‘MOIA KD 000°GL 000'GL 000'sL 000'st 000'SL 000'SL 000'sk $08°1 000'0S ey v [ejoads A v
1018 HSVa (euibpo e Jo 03N 000°0LZ 000'95 000'sS 000'rS 000'eS 000'2S 95¥'0S L£2'9Y 000°LS 107 Bupped YOWA - [ejuey Auedold
sousllfy umomeg 0} pasea 000°9Z 000'8 000'6 000'6 96Y'6 8eE'T 86v'6 Buipiing enuBAY JOJUIM - [ejuey Aledold
v10zAd DupuiBoq ssoB o %5z JSB'0LE'L § PLY'6OE § USL'SOE $ OcL'Zoc § 095'8SE $ 000°sSE S| 0Ov'OLL § wiv'vkl ¢ 00029 $ 5107 Bupped - [ejuey Auedold
S3ION viOL JSE00I0]  SE0Ll0oj  Jse00iod  jseoesod  jsenbod | OoWRST |, [BnPY ALA  ebpng SnUeAY pojoeloid - | O[qeL
8I-PLOZAd  8LOZAd LLOZA 9L0ZAL SLOZAA PLOZAL €L0ZAd
£10Z 'g eunp pesedaid
$)5820404 £L0Z - PLOZAL pue jsenbey uopeudolddy pue enueAdy rLOZAL pesodoid
Ajuo pung xe1-uopn
yelp yelp Help fuoyny juswdojanag umeiumoe(q



£1022000 M| sprusidiopdyiepp

19V'ZTIE'T §

WowaaBy uowAedox 1oy uedn 10d (L 20" LEG, 71 °00S

£10Z '0¢ [udy Jo S Elep [BNDY - | 80N

vZZ'e § OA9S0Y WM - 9ouejeg pund
Spuog vZL0Z pieyumo.g Joj aresay

vse'bie's § 2ve's0S'e §

119282 §

£LE'25T'L §

866'v.8'C $ 986'800'% $§ 9Z¥'vZL'E $§ oA10sey lojog - odupjeg pung

005°¢0S'L) |(PST'6YS, 80S'0LE. 000" 5Q.M|puSdX3 POUUE]d P POIUWOD S50
SI8'69Y'T  Zro'06r 9zl'osy 069'96% ¥rZ'o6Y £LL°108 zog'sle pro‘LLZ 9.6'08E onuaAey payafold :snid
866'748' $ 0.9°2.2'L $ SPS'C0E'L § PSSP0 § LLO'2L8'Z $ 966'vLR'C & | 0SK'B0L'Y § O0S'S0L'Y § O0SY'ROL'Y S BujuuBeg - eoueeg pung
19 2
005°£€0'S $ 000'90S  $ 000'9LS  $ o009'8EZ’L $ o00S'cze’L $ 009't0S’L $[pozZ'6be & 80S'0LE  $ 000'9EL  $ SIUNLIANILXI Q3LIIro¥d TVLOL

008'Z¢} 6€8'v01 000°SEL [BoL-qns




€1022000 L spcusdiopy wpp “suopebiiqo o|giGjie $661-0:d es0U) 0} paje|es senss| pucq Bujpunjal
Joj pue gg6} '} Aienuer o) soud Bupisixe suojeiqo e|qibjie woddns o} Juejlyns SjunoLe U] sabejjw |0oyYas o) Peje|es enueAs) Juewa.u| Xe) Kuadosd eimdea Ajuo ABw YaQ oy} - € BION
"sejed ebejjw £10Z PoeUISe PUE SBN|BA BIGEXE) MOJARY JO Peog YoJey Bujsn Pojew]ise SaNURASI #LOZA = Z PION
€102 ‘0E dy Jo 52 ejep [enjoy - | BION

yelp 800°GE0'y $ 800GE0'Y $ 800'020'v S B00'SO0Y_$ BO0'0B6E S B00'SI6E S | B00ODG'E S 80.668%6 S B00SYGE § Buipug-esueeg puny
yelp LyG'G8L'D 6e9°LeL’D, 95'8€0" 18Z¥IE L Y2 '0bS 0S8'Z¥L) SYZ'Ove’L sjuswAed/saimipuedxy pepiuIwo) (5587
yep 8S9'VOL'YE  SZQ'PES'D LvS'008'9 6e9'0¥L'0 £9S€S0'L Lgz'aze’L SpZ'008'L 055'20L°L SYZ'SYe'L anuanay pejosfold snid
yesp 800°096'c § 800'020'7 $ 800'C00'Y $ BO0'0BE'E $ BOO'GLE'E $ B00'09G'E $ |800°0KG'E § B00°0V6'E § 800'OKE'S § Bujuuibeg - eouejeg pund
F 5
850'6B9'YE § G29'6L8'0 § /bS'sEl' § 689'LEL'D § 299'260°L $ 1BTYLE'. $|SYZOPS'L $ 0S8'PLL § SpZ'OpS'L § SIMNLIANIAXI 0ILOIrOud TVLIOL
9jElg 2 aSPi ‘SdyD 01 pauInied enuaasl ss80X3  §S1'889°9 00E'800°) 220'0.6 VLL 180°Zv8'L 0/1'580'C - 0ZL'S0E'C ¢ Pawniey oq o) sumde jo sewnsa
SZY'60T'L STELLY'L SZS'YeY'L SZS'ver'L STS'vey'L SZ5'per'L SZS'ver'L szs'ver'l SZS'YaY'L  Isesel|
£102/10/50 uo juewded jedpud 1si1d 000'GL9 000'sve 000'cee = - - - - = fedjound
¥Z02Z/10/S0 onp juswAed asjaias Jqep [euld Sujpunjey BuelY [pUY UBA B00Z - 90|A0S qoQ
9r0'c9y'sL  BBE'08ZE 82Y'S0T'E elsielL'e £SL'eL0'e £56'S8L'T 1€0'LELT = L60')2L'T  1seuelu|
¥S6'LET'y L09'yeL T15'68L 181'168 LyZ' 26 L¥0'626 696'866 - 696866 redjouid
61.0Z/1.0/30 @np juewAed 02AI9S JGop [euld SPUOE 8YD BUBJY [9PUY UBA 661 - 99|Aes 1qeQ
o0} juebe Buiied 0GyS sepnpoy] L0 e - " - SL0'L 0S6'6L gze'el 0s6'6L 158400U]
000592 - - ] * 000592 000'0S2 000'052 000'0SZ [edipupd
#102/L0/1L0 onp JuswAed edines Jqop [eul duiey Bupped wnesnp £661 - 891A9S 1690
= o =
8S9'%OLYE § SZOVER'D § IpS'008'9 § 6£9'0v.'9 $ /99'ES0'. § 1BZ'EZEL $|SvT099L $ 0SS'L0LL § SrZ'She'L § :3NNIAIN QILIIrONd TVLOL
PuN| OAI9S9Y OIIOS 1900 WOY POLIES 504U 0O0'SL  000SL 0005, 0008k 0008L  000SL | 000GZ GIEEr 0008 150
sjuewysnpe jeadde pue sjwesinquiey (000°0LY) (ooo0‘0g) (oo0‘ee) (000‘08) (o00'001) (000'002) (00c*00t) (e48'00g) (ooo‘0ot) Sjuew)sN[py jUSLLLIIU| X8| Jee A Jokd
YunouB 90570 UBy) BUJPaP (%0°S) 159 91-GLA- 859'660'SE $ SZ9'6Ha'D LpS'SLB'9 6£9'184°9 1958812 182'PIS'L $ | ShZ'ovE'L § pOL'SEB'L $ SYZ'OVE'L § » JUSWaIDU| XB | |00YdS
S31ON V.LOL Jsedesog }5E20.04 15220104 jsedeog 1senboy 9JEWPSI | [BNPV QLA ebpng OnuoAcY PUievloid - | O[qeL
LL-ELOZAL 8L0ZAL L10ZAd 9L0ZAL SL0ZAL rL0ZAL €L0ZAd
£10Z ‘T ounp pesedosd
$)S820404 8L0Z - SLOZA pue }senbey uopejsdoiddy pue onuoaey FLOZAL pesodold
Hep yelp yeip 3elp AjuQ pund Juswetsuf xel jqoqg

fMuoyiny juewdojeneq umoiumoq



A EEEGERT: )
NativeGR@aol.com 616-293-9056
Michigan Flashcard - Scott Atchison
PO BOX 1235
Grand Rapids, Ml 49501-1235

Page 1 or 4

June 6, 2013 Note to:

Downtown Development Authority
City of Grand Rapids
Downtown Development Authority Board Members & Staff Please place this 4 page

300 Monroe ave. NW communication in the electronic
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 agenda packet for the 06/12/13
meeting.

RE: Budgets, Visitors Center (aka information booth), Gateway Signage & Ambassadors

DDA Board members, staff and others,

[ believe downtown Grand Rapids needs much improvement in an information syster to match up with
many new buildings and businesses. With all of the new investment and activity in downtown Grand Rapids
over the past 15 years, there are many visitors and residents who are lost and unfamiliar with the happenings in
downtown Grand Rapids. For example: The Arena District. Enclosed is a suggested sign that will let people
know that they have entered the “Arena District” with the main artery being South Ionia Ave. This new
“Gateway Signage” will be a marketing tool for all of those wishing to promote downtown Grand Rapids and
the metro area as a destination. The new sign should be promoted in new ads. This new sign will help people
find the new “Downtown Market” which in located down South Ionia.

As I have stated earlier this year to the DDA board, maybe the Grand Rapids Art Museum (GRAM) should be

getting an award for thinking downtown Grand Rapids needs an “Information Center” (or the like) with all
of the visitors it has experienced over the past few years with ArtPrize, Laughfest and other events in downtown
Grand Rapids.

Note: Inside the GRAM is not the best location

Any Visitors Center should be a stand alone structure that is accessible from all sides and highly visible.

[ think the DDA should reject the Ambassador program of “wandering people” with a new “state of
the art” Visitors Center right at the main intersection of Monroe Ave,/Pearl St./Monroe Center.
The GRAM is 500 feet away.

The DDA builds the Visitors Center and the CVB (ExperienceGR) runs it everyday of the year.

The city of Grand Rapids will be the “Record of Owner” of the Visitors Center (aka information booth).
If the DDA chooses not to build the Visitors Center, their charter should be restructured.

If the Convention & Visitors Bureau (ExperienceGR) chooses not to operate the Visitors Center
everyday of the year, they should do so in writing and they should lose the contract with the city of
Grand Rapids and Kent County to promote the metropolitan area.

s S =

Enclosed please find 3 documents that further explain the “Arena District” @ South lonia sign and a Visitors
Center in downtown Grand Rapids. This is not the best plan. ==+ Downtown Development

Authority to seek funding for 'ambassadors' to help out visitors, residents



Tuo.coxw\mﬁmu_

abeubig Aemalen)

SEZL-L0S6Y I ‘spidey puel
Gecl Xod od

UOSIYI}Y POOS - PIEOYseld ueSIYoIlW

9506-€62-9L9 WO’ |0E@HDINIEN

AQBEBEHLBEEFmMmXR

epuaby ayj ul uonesIunwwo? siy} eoe|d ases|d

‘slequisW pJeoq yYaq aui Joj 1eMoed

Bunesw €10z ‘Uizl sunr
Aoyiny juswdojeAsg UMOIUMO(]

spidey puels) jo Ajo 104

m.:o_ yjynos

s 7] THRR

=3 IN ‘Spidey puels) UMOJUMOP 0} SLUODISAN

W



juejd }saq ayj} jou sl
siopessequyy Bullspuepp

‘310N

10 sinoy 12y} pue swnasnuw
ay1 Jo 18| B @Ay nok oQg

juonelado

'S8S0[2 )l usaym pue uado
Stjeym smoys jeu} isi|
«Allep, sy} st aleq "seA

IN ‘spidey pueis

UAAOLUAOCT

¥ Jo ¢ abed

iysnous jou are saded gom

‘auoydyews/SdoHAsuISIUl 8y} URY) UoneWIOjUI ¥ 1139 Bulpiroid

juoljEWIOUI DJUCJIO3|S pUEB USPLIM ‘pajuld ‘jeqisp

IEETS)

M

F3fcna

13

uogesedo jo sinoy

opIsu]
UOTJBTLIOJUT

L CING |

ewedg

SJOJISIA

uoljewJoju| ¥ suonoaliq

@@%% el 0]

«BUDLY [9PUY UBA,,
PU® 30€[d SOA3,
IO} JeaIn)

gz 2|

T
[ElErs=

‘uoljewIol
jueine}sal
Jo) Bupyoo)
ale apn

"NSAD 0} seob
oym Jayybnep Jno
Bunisin assy a1e spp

ueas s} Jo snusw pajuld

‘mou uado
Sl 1eym si alaH “Buimaln
21UC.}03|3 1O} UCISIaA

MB3IA 0} 31| NOA PINOAA

juoieo0| 3sag ayp
JOU sl NIVYD 8yj apisy|




juerd 1s9q 2y3 J0U SI

nhﬁaoa ‘—owé H\H\w\/uu
pue 99e[d SOA(,,
JOJ 1BaIN)

"BaJe OJ3owW Y] djowod 03
Aunyzoddo passTur IoYjoue SI
(Y300Q UOTJBWLIOJUI BYR) I91U99
S JOJISIA B JNO M ABP AIAH

sliopessequiy SULISPUBA
-4LON
spidey] pueln Jo A11) :IaUMQ JO PIOIIY
"ABp K193 11 suns (Osoustradxy)
jUORE0] 1559 313 JOWU ST NV YD S 9pIsUl gAD S} PUe 3 SPIING VA YL
€1/T1/90
pieog
vad
101 plemiIo

uogEadQ Jo BINOH

/& =Blue) S JOUSIA

..... spisu]

s 0T} BWIOFU ]
B JUBAT
Tewadg

@@@ %v@ 3

uolewJolu| ¥ suoloalic

¥ JO { 93eg

0€6T1 Tea X
(ypooq uonEULIOSUI BYE) P¥H SIng YL
I9)US)) S JONSIA

:ABp 3} JO JUBME)SY

LWOS OEDHDIMEN 9806-£62919
[0S6F TN “spidey puein
S€TI x0g Od
UOSIYOTY 7095 - PIedySe|] UeSIYoIA

AOBEEL-=EEE X




